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Dear Petitioner: 

 

This is in reference to your application for correction of your naval record pursuant to Section 

1552 of Title 10, United States Code.  After careful and conscientious consideration of relevant 

portions of your naval record and your application, the Board for Correction of Naval Records 

(Board) found the evidence submitted insufficient to establish the existence of probable material 

error or injustice.  Consequently, your application has been denied.     

 

Although your application was not filed in a timely manner, the Board found it in the interest of 

justice to waive the statute of limitations and consider your application on its merits.  A three-

member panel of the Board, sitting in executive session, considered your application on  

4 October 2023.  The names and votes of the panel members will be furnished upon 

request.  Your allegations of error and injustice were reviewed in accordance with administrative 

regulations and procedures applicable to the proceedings of the Board.  Documentary material 

considered by the Board consisted of your application together with all material submitted in 

support thereof, relevant portions of your naval record, and applicable statutes, regulations, and 

policies, to include the 25 July 2018 guidance from the Under Secretary of Defense for Personnel 

and Readiness regarding equity, injustice or clemency determinations (Wilkie Memo). 

 

The Board determined that your personal appearance, with or without counsel, would not 

materially add to their understanding of the issues involved.  Therefore, the Board determined 

that a personal appearance was not necessary and considered your case based on the evidence of 

record. 

 

You enlisted in the Marine Corps and began a period of active duty on 21 January 1999.  On  

6 December 1999, you received non-judicial punishment (NJP) for wrongful use of marijuana.  

As punishment, you were awarded reduction in rank to E-2, forfeiture of pay, restriction and 

extra duty.  On 14 December 1999, the Commanding Officer (CO),  Battalion,  Marines 

recommended your administrative discharge from the Marine Corps with an Other Than 

Honorable (OTH) character of service.  On 20 December 1999, you received a Substance Abuse 

Assessment, the Medical Officer assessed your drug use and indicated your use was an “isolated 
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incident” with no dependence and determined no treatment necessary, and recommended your 

administrative discharge from the Marine Corps in accordance with naval regulation.  On  

30 December 1999, CO,  Marines recommended that your administrative separation be 

suspended for a period of one year.  

 

On 7 March 2000, after consulting with military counsel, you submitted a request for suspension 

of your administrative discharge.  You requested that the Commanding General suspend any 

administrative discharge awarded for a period of twelve months, or until your EAS whichever 

came first.  You further noted that you understood that if the suspension was granted, any further 

misconduct on your part will cause the vacation of your suspended administrative discharge and 

execution of your separation from the Marine Corps. 

 

On 23 June 2000, pursuant to a pre-trial agreement, you pleaded guilty and were convicted by a 

summary court-martial (SCM) of unauthorized absence, a period totaling 21 days, and wrongful 

use of marijuana.  As punishment, you were sentenced to confinement, reduction in rank to E-1 

and forfeiture of pay.  As a result, you were notified that you were being recommended for 

administrative discharge from the Marine Corps by reason of misconduct due to drug abuse.  

You elected your procedural right to consult with military counsel, you waived your right to 

present your case to an administrative discharge board (ADB).  Your commanding officer (CO) 

forwarded your administrative separation package to the separation authority (SA) 

recommending your administrative discharge from the Marine Corps with an OTH 

characterization of service.  The SA approved the recommendation for administrative discharge, 

and directed your OTH discharge from the Marine Corps by reason of misconduct due to drug 

abuse.  On 6 October 2000, you were so discharged.    

 

The Board carefully considered all potentially mitigating factors to determine whether the 

interests of justice warrant relief in your case in accordance with the Wilkie Memo.  These 

included, but were not limited to, your desire to change your discharge character of service and 

reinstate your rank.  You contend that you were improperly demoted in rank, your “disability” 

contributed to your discharge, the mental damage “it” has caused over the years cannot be 

repaired, at the time of the events you really did not think anything was wrong because it was 

happening to so many other Marines, and you were let down by a failed system.  You assert that 

you have always been misled, misinformed, and never thought you were eligible for discharge 

upgrade, let alone any benefits.  Additionally, the Board noted you checked the “PTSD” and 

“Sexual Assault/Harassment” box on your application but chose not to respond to the letter from 

the Board requesting evidence in support of your claim.  For purposes of clemency and equity 

consideration, the Board noted you provided an advocacy letters and certificates describing post-

service accomplishments.   

 

After thorough review, the Board concluded your potentially mitigating factors were insufficient 

to warrant relief.  Specifically, the Board determined that your misconduct, as evidenced by your 

NJP and SCM conviction, outweighed these mitigating factors.  In making this finding, the 

Board considered the seriousness of your misconduct and the fact it involved multiple drug 

offenses.  The Board determined that illegal drug use by a service member is contrary to military 

core values and policy, renders such members unfit for duty, and poses an unnecessary risk to the 

safety of their fellow service members.  Additionally, the Board noted that marijuana use in any 






